June 13th, 1936,

Vs ﬂl:'dnllh. Ean.,
211 Both Bullding,

Soarks Street,
Ottewe, Onteric.

Desr IMr, Murdogh,

I am returning your opinion se to the econstitu-~
tionelity of the Dominion ineome teo. I heve reed it through with
rrent interest, and T met a=y thqt vou heve made out o better cese
for the unconstitutiovnnlity of the tex then previcusly I should
heve thought wes possible, /At the seme time I om afreid you have
not charged my original opinior thnt yomr ereument would not pre-
vall in the eourts. In the first place, the Privy Council I am
gure would hesitete to render o deeision wileL would have such
dprgtic goossquences 1a Cruada fs would the denial tc the Dominion
Perliement of the power of direct texation, As you doubtless reel-
ize, the trend of deecisions alnge the Acronatiics ense has been
rother to strengthen the Dominion powers, & notable exsample of
which wee the judgment in the Co=l Combine ense last swmer, In
the second plece, they would have to overrule Curon ve. The
In the third plece it is so easy to evoid the stertling econclusion
you odvocate by distinmishing between direct tsxstion for provin-
ginl purposse, which admittedly belongs %o the nrovinee, sad direct
texetion for Dominion purposes which could quite simply be held to
te =2 Dominion power, And ivetly, the tuls 15 so well establishec
thrt the plein and litersl menning of ths words of the Stetute rre
to he teken eas correet whem unambiguous that T do not belleve you
eculd persuade a eourt %o look to the highly uneertuin end indefinite
recseges from politiosl speeches and abardoned drefts of resolutions
and bllle wule! proceded the firel wording of the Fritish North
/merice Act itself,

I shall be imterested to learn tbout ery further
developments of your idea, but T wil) »of eournse knen the matter
entirely econfidentinl,

Yours very truly,

F.R.Scott.




